From: Lydia Medland [mailto:lydia@access-info.org]
Sent: 23 November 2011 17:25

To: Stefanie.pollany@bmvit.gv.at

Subject: Request for Information

Dear Ms Pollany,

I am writing to re-send a request for information which was originally submitted on
the 22nd September 2011 for which the response is now overdue. The request was
originally sent to peter.franzmayr@bmvit.gv.at he responded to us asking for a
version of our request in microsoft Word format (we had sent it in PDF format) I
sent him the Word version however we have had no further response. I understand
that you would now be the person to deal with the request.

I hope that you are now able to respond to the delayed request, please do keep me
up-dated.

For an example of the way in which we hope you are able to answer our request,
please see the excel database in which the Finish government recently released
similar information to another civil society organisation,
http://www.formin.fi/Public/default.aspx?contentid=233396&nodeid=15145&cultur
e=fi-FI . We hope that you are also able to make available to us a database of
information relating to the planes listed in the original request attached. We will
have a partial translation into English of this database available in a week, please
let us know if you would like to see it in order to help you respond to our request.

Please do not hesitate to contact me for any clarification on the above,
Regards,

Lydia Medland

Lydia Medland

Research and Campaigns Coordinator
Access Info Europe

Madrid

+34 91 365 2634

Twitter: Access Info
www.access—-info.org

Let's keep in touch! Sign up to the Access Info mailing list
www.access—-info.org/en/suscribe

Need help accessing public information? Use the Access Info Help Desk
www.access—-info.org/en/help-desk

Want to support our fight for transparency in the EU?
www.access—-info.org/en/support-us
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